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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
washington, DC 20260

WR 13 1980 MTCE__ /9
- SECTON_£2 7
SHEJECT

Jich Lepve

Mr, William J. Kaczor

Executive Vice President, Maintenance Craft -—41554515——121221_

American Postal Workers Uniom, AFL-CIO
817 - l4th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005

Re: APWU - Local
New Haven, CT
H8C-1J-C-9111

Dear Mr., Kaczor:

On March 11, 1980, we met on the above-captioned case at the
fourth step of the contractual grievance procedure set forth
in the 1978 National Agreeament,

During our discussion, we concluded that at i{ssue in this
grievance 1s whether the subject employee was properly
credited sick leave,

After reviewing the information provided, it 1is our wmutual
position that Part 513,21 of the Employee and Labor Relations
Manual clearly states part-time employees will be credited
one hour for each unit of twenty hours 1in pay status for each

"pay period. Accordingly, with this understaniing, we agreed

to consider this grievance closed.

Please sign the attached copy of this letter as your
acknowledgment of the final disposition of this case,

Sincerely, »
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Daniel A. Kahn illlam J ,Raczor K; T
Labor Relations Department Executive Vice Predddent

Maintenance Craft

American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO







